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From: Roy P. Subia
To: Coffin, Pamela
Cc: Michael T. Irey
Subject: RE: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488)
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:30:27 PM
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Good afternoon Pamela,
 
Attached are the receipts for the batteries.
 
So you are aware, these batteries are shipped out from Miami. When we have a small pallets
worth in Clewiston they are taken to Miami for pickup.
 
Thanks,
 
Roy Subia
W: 305-592-5360
C: 305-332-7244
Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com
 
From: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:57 PM
To: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com>
Cc: Michael T. Irey <Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com>
Subject: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488)

 

 
Good afternoon Roy,
 
I have one more inquiry. Please confirm and provide any recycling documentation for your
spent lead-acid batteries. Thank you!
 

Pamela Coffin
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
South District – Compliance Assurance Program
Environmental Consultant, Hazardous Waste
2295 Victoria Ave, Suite 364
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Fort Myers, FL 33901
Office: 239-344-5659

 
 
From: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:59 PM
To: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Giron, Ashley <Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov>; Chang, Louise <Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov>;
Michael T. Irey <Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com>
Subject: RE: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488) - Exit Interview - Email two

 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,

clicking links, or responding to this email.

Pamela,
 
Attached are the documents for request 2-4.
 

2. Documentation of weekly inspections as per Rule 62-730.160(3), Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) / 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 262.16(b)(2)(iv).

Attached three weeks of inspections.
IndustrySafe_Inspection_Activity_Form, 07-24, 08-01, 08-05.

 
3. Arrangements with local authorities as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi).

Attached copies of letters and receipts for mailed original copy. Tracking numbers included
along with scans to prove attempt to contact local authorities. Included with letter is the
Clewiston’s Modified Contingency Plan and Floor Plan.

Clewiston Fire Department
Clewiston Hospital
Clewiston Police Department
Modified Contingency Plan
Clewiston Floor Plan 2024

 
4.   Hazardous waste container labeling as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(6)(i)(A - C).

Attached is a photo of the hazardous absorbents pads, aerosol drum, and drum storage. 
 

Additional request
 
Provide training records, attached.

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1C0PL15RPShNJ-2cxgkjz6eIPZIi7EBF_OpVvAw-Ur4jqLF_0FAw7fZ10_wCRVJo_nnFsf3Lt6seSdc78fWsioiPVEZkydKKg776JprI_P2V1PriJcQl9ohF6LF98Vr--idlQiEXQBOfhwhNIuJwWnpmt84Rxh--Do9DcGtaWesZIjEPbT7ua9SwCIBiubGVCHODwFvuXSd9vbrMrj7WY58UVw3p-WqaRVxlYYhoK3nxpRuplJ0fVhBFI2Db9kTVUtgmD0yXjlfo4Ize7jCdqo0HHE1Uhp_4sFn5vIfFyOPNfHwUh_LBk5505M_t7F_Cg/https%3A%2F%2Ffloridadep.gov%2F
mailto:Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com
mailto:Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov
mailto:Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com


CAUTION: This is an email from an EXTERNAL source. Please be careful before
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, report using the Phish Alert
Report button.

Clewiston Training - Enviro Handling
CLW Service Audit 2024 Training
Environmental Health and Safety Assignments 2024 CLW
KTC Onboarding Report CLW GL SVC
MSHA Annual Refresher (2023) CLW
 

Provide capacity for lube truck.
Lube Truck can hold 360-gallons of oil. Clewiston has one single lube truck.

 
Sincerely,
 
Roy Subia
Safety and Environmental Manager
Kelly Tractor Co.
8255 NW 58th Street
Miami, FL 33166
W: 305-592-5360
C: 305-332-7244
Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com

 

          

 
 
 

 
From: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 11:25 AM
To: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com>; Michael T. Irey <Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com>
Cc: Giron, Ashley <Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov>; Chang, Louise <Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov>
Subject: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488) - Exit Interview

 

 
Good morning,

This email serves as an exit interview for the Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI)
conducted at of Kelly Tractor Co, located at 801 E Sugarland Hwy, Clewiston, Florida on
07/24/2024 by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) to determine this
facility’s compliance with federal and state hazardous waste regulations.
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I want to thank you for your cooperation and time during the inspection process. We truly
appreciate it. As discussed during our visit, I am reaching out to request some additional
information and supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection
report. 

Please provide the following documentation by 08/09/2024: 

1. Disposal records. 

At the time of the inspection, disposal receipts, and manifests for the last three years were not
available for review. These records should include any disposal for waste streams including,
but not limited to used oil, used oil filters, oily absorbent, wastewater and sediment from
wash rack area, waste diesel, spent lamps, used antifreeze, solvent contaminated rags, and
aerosol can residual. Please provide disposal records to the DEP by the given deadline.
 

2. Documentation of weekly inspections as per Rule 62-730.160(3), Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) / 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 262.16(b)(2)(iv).

(3) Generators of hazardous waste who accumulate hazardous waste on-site under 40
CFR 262.16, and 262.17 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.160(1), F.A.C.], shall
maintain written documentation of the inspections required under 40 C.F.R 262.16 and
262.17 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.160(1), F.A.C.]. The generator shall keep the
written documentation of the inspections under this section for at least three years
from the date of the inspection. At a minimum, this documentation shall include the
date and time of the inspection, the legibly printed name of the inspector, the number
of containers, the condition of the containers, a notation of the observations made, and
the date and nature of any repairs or other remedial actions.

 
At the time of the inspection, weekly container inspections were not available for review.
Please begin properly documenting weekly container inspections and submit documentation
of two weeks of logs after this has started to the DEP. I have attached an inspection log
template for your use.
 

3. Arrangements with local authorities as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi).

The small quantity generator must attempt to make arrangements with the local police
department, fire department, other emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals, taking into account the types and
quantities of hazardous wastes handled at the facility. Arrangements may be made
with the Local Emergency Planning Committee, if it is determined to be the appropriate
organization with which to make arrangements.

(1) A small quantity generator attempting to make arrangements with its local
fire department must determine the potential need for the services of the local
police department, other emergency response teams, emergency response



contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals.
(2) As part of this coordination, the small quantity generator shall attempt to
make arrangements, as necessary, to familiarize the above organizations with
the layout of the facility, the properties of hazardous waste handled at the
facility and associated hazards, places where facility personnel would normally
be working, entrances to roads inside the facility, and possible evacuation
routes as well as the types of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires,
explosions, or releases at the facility.
(3) Where more than one police or fire department might respond to an
emergency, the small quantity generator shall attempt to make arrangements
designating primary emergency authority to a specific fire or police department,
and arrangements with any others to provide support to the primary emergency
authority.
 

At the time of the inspection, documentation that showed the facility had notified the local
police, fire department, hospital, or emergency response in the area in the event of any
emergency at the facility was not readily available for review. Notification can be in the form
of a letter along with a copy of your modified contingency plan, at your discretion. I have
attached a template of the letter for your reference. Also, submit a copy of all emergency
contacts at your facility with the notification letter. To show proof please keep a copy of any
dated certified email receipts of FEDEX/UPS invoices obtained when the letter is sent. Please
submit photo documentation of certified mailing receipts, or mail invoices that show proof
that notification was made with local authorities in the area in the event of an emergency to
the DEP by the given deadline.
 

4.   Hazardous waste container labeling as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(6)(i)(A - C).

A small quantity generator must mark or label its containers with the following:
A. The words “Hazardous Waste”;
B. An indication of the hazards of the contents (examples include, but are not limited to,

the applicable hazardous waste characteristic(s) (i.e., ignitable, corrosive, reactive,
toxic); hazard communication consistent with the Department of Transportation
requirements at 49 CFR part 172 subpart E (labeling) or subpart F (placarding); a hazard
statement or pictogram consistent with the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration Hazard Communication Standard at 29 CFR 1910.1200; or a chemical
hazard label consistent with the National Fire Protection Association code 704); and

C. The date upon which each period of accumulation begins clearly visible for inspection on
each container.

 
At the time of the inspection, a drum containing used antifreeze, solvent contaminated
absorbent labeled ”flammable solvent,” and a drum containing aerosol can paint residual was

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1LOg-5_G7XpeJLpsfuUmfDaVJlujGnrG-LDd9RKT0O8gsVRkLXRSjA3l5m0zZbzH_Ru6kkYgD8IONas3QQ7ODXPUoGe3NzrcJtyqoCiVTZWpgdfGNafTOmBr61dsPoNmG969mO7UmEY_uAFSMXdGdKyCXo81gU2XYATmVBDSYcLI_NJXGkrM-MpQmAN6lTwQhIjTtzSStueWbLAUMItJE5LyV5LhE8Het1hTANV7dPyuLsOb7CsFJd1PJzOmPurxga-CcjJWZyZ9uVDosJkZOt-g1ZviQAB9CbBQEACLzxnyzvt7NxPA4SxM8t09ZM4kyZBapfQOt6weIVBljJCljcw/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-49%2Fpart-172%2Fsubpart-E
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zuywPoO92u8lE6CfAz6qwud-Hk5OVdrou0PSb2ymLjz668d0EQZOH0icCNoaNwohZWxshEmKLwX54S-YTNtjmy9YBAgY1YcoukbWhRuqjjSqBzPY7hqAuzcosS58Q2tWb1I8j2qRjEGDtZ72LrfPrccqFiB48C-GmoQJsTNrk0KtkHuVDOmstSKoR6A12HkuJWzTln18eNvpzdOV5RNKm4dgPPzmVsnOhE_E85KNdZVEFzWsjfZCmZqJWCuYBD0n55M2sv4k4a6bRQaC7-4RyXfvEgYL9CxgvMdzQ88eejK34bTL7uNLTSPO_jQZ1-ssG6m5dnaPgjJAL_AhWprkzA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-29%2Fsection-1910.1200


observed without proper labeling. The drum containing used antifreeze should be labeled with
the words, “hazardous waste”, an indication of the hazards of the contents, and an
accumulation start date in order to comply with the 180-day accumulation time limit for a
small quantity generator. Similarly, the drum of solvent contaminated absorbents while
labeled “flammable solid,” should also be labeled with the words, “hazardous waste”, and an
accumulation start date. Labeling on the aerosol can paint residual drum was not visible. The
paint solvent drum should be labeled accordingly with the words, “hazardous waste”, an
indication of the hazards of the contents, and an accumulation start date. Please provide
photo documentation of properly labeled drums by the given deadline.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
 
Kind Regards,
 

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
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